FLORIDA

August 13, 2015

Daniel H. Sohn
3001 Cove Drive
Dania Beach, FL 33312
Sent via Certified Mail #70121640000034293259
Janet Sue Randall
3001 Cove Drive
Dania Beach, FL 33312

RE: 2015 M7 Campaign Treasurer’s Report

Dear Mr. Sohn and Ms. Randall:

Please be advised that your 2015 M7 Campaign Treasurer’s Report, which was due to the City
Clerk’s Office by 5:00 p.m., August 10, 2015, was not received.

You have seven (7) days from receipt of this letter to submit a complete report. Failure to file a
complete report within seven (7) days of receipt of this notice constitutes a violation of Chapter
106, Florida Statutes, and is subject to fines as provided in Section 106.07, (8)(a).

Also, per Florida Statutes, 106.07, Reports; certification and filing, Section (8), subsection 5 (d):

(d) The appropriate filing officer shall notify the Florida Elections Commission of the
repeated late filing by a candidate or political committee, the failure of a candidate or
political committee to file a report after notice, or the failure to pay the fine imposed. The
commission shall investigate only those alleged late filing violations specifically identified by
the filing officer and as set forth in the notification. Any other alleged violations must be
separately stated and reported by the division to the commission under s. 106.25(2).

Respecttully,
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Louise Stilson, CMC
City Clerk
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